
AGENCY PROCUREMENT COMPLIANCE AND PERFORMANCE INDICATOR (APCPI) CONFIRMATION QUESTIONNAIRE

Name ofAgency: NATIONALTAX RESEARCH CENTER Date: March 01, 2017

Name of Respondent: ELIZABETH MIRIAM L. PAREDES Position: CHIEF,ADMINISTRATIVEDIVISION

lnstruction: Mad< the given boxes if each condition is met

'l . Do you prepare an Annual Procurement Plan for all types of procurement? (5a)

[| v"' EI *o

2. Do you prepare an Annual Procurement Plan for Common-Use Supplies and Equipment (APP-CSE) and

Procure your Common-Use Supplies and Equipment from the Procurement Service? (2f)

[|ves nNo
3. ln giving your prospective bidders sufficient period to prepare their bids, which of these conditions islare met? (3d)

tr Bidding documents are available at the time of advertisemenyposting at the PhiIGEPS website or
Agency website;

tr Supplemental bid bulletins are issued at least seven (7) calendar days before bid opening;

tr Minutes of pre-bid conference are readily available within three (3) days.

4. ln creating your BAC and BAC Secretariat which of these conditions is/are present?

For BAC: (4a)

tr Office Order creating ihe Bids and Awards Committee;

[l fnere are at least five (5) members of the BAC;

tr Members of BAC meet qualifications; and/or

tr Majority of the members of BAC are trained on R.A. 9184

For BAC Secretariat: (4b)

tr Office Order creating of Bids and Awards Committee Secretariat or designing Procurement Unit to
act as BAC Secretariat

[l fne Head of the BAC Secretariat meets the minimum qualifications

tr Majority of the members of BAC Secretariat are trained on R.A. 9184

5. ln determining whether you provide upto-date procurement information easily accessible at no cost, which of
these conditions is/are met? (7a)

[l ngency has a working website

tr Procurement information is up-to-date

tr lnformation is easily accessible at no cost

6. ln complying with the preparation, posiing and submission of your agency's Procurement Monitoring Report,
which of these conditions is/are met? (7b)

Agency prepares the PMRs

PMRs are promptly submitted to the GPPB

PMRs are posted in the agency website

PMRs are prepared using the prescribed formai

tr
tr
tr
tr



AGENCY PROCURTMENT COMPLIANCE AND PERFORMANCE tNDICATOR (APCPI) CONFTRMATTON QUESTTONNATRE

7- ln evaluating the performance of your procurement personnel, which of these conditions is/are present? (10a)

tr There is a written procedure within the procuring entity in evaluating the perfonnance of procurement
personnel

tr Procuring entity communicates standards of evaluation to procurement personnel

tr Procuring eniity acts on the results and takes conesponding action

B. Have all of your procurement staff participated rn annual procurement training? (10b)

tr Yes tl No

lf no, please indicaie the how many of your procurement staff participated in annual procurement
training: oui ol

9. Do you conduct dialogue to inform and update bidders on the procurement regulations? (10c)

trYes trNo
l{ yes, how often ? times/year

10. ln determining whether the BAC Secretariat has a system for keeping and maintaining procurement records,
which of these conditions islare present? (1 1a)

There is a list of contract management related documents that are maintained for a period of at least
five years

tr The documents are kept in a duly designated and secure location with hard copies kept in appropriate
filing cabinets and soft copies in dedicated computers

The documents are properiy filed. segregated, easy to reirieve and accessible io authorized users and
audit personnel

1 1. ln Cetermining wheiher the lmplementing Units has a system for keeping and maintaining procurement records,
which of these conditions is/are present? (1 1b)

[l fn"tu is a list of contraci management related documents thai are maintained for a period of at least
five years

tr The documents are kept in a duly designated and secure location with hard copies kept in appropriate
filing cabinets and soft copies in dedicaied compuiers

tr The documents are properly fiied, segregated, easy to retrieve and accessible to authorized users and
audit personnel

12. ln determining if the agency has well defined and written procedures for quality control, acceptance and inspection
of goods, works and services, which of these conditions is/are present? (12a)

I Rgen"y has written procedures for quality control, acceptance and inspection of goods, services and
works

tr Supervision of civil works is carried out by quaiified construction supervisors

fl Rq"n.y implements CPES for its works projects and uses results to check contractors'qualifications
(applicable for works only)

13. ln determining whether your agency complies with the thresholds prescribed for amendments to order, variation
orders, advance payment, and slippage in publicly bid contracts, which of these conditions is/are met? (12b)

[l AmenUments to order or variaiion orders, if any, are within ten percent (10%) of the original coniract
price

[l Adrance payment(s) made doesldo not exceed fifteen percent (15%) of ihe contract amount

tr Goods, !ryorks and oervices are timely delivered



AGENCY PROCUREMENT COMPLIANCE AND PERFORMANCE INDICATOR (APCPI) CONFIRMATION QUESTIONNAIRE

14. How long it will take for your agency to release the final payment io your supplier/service provider,

contractorlconsultant? (12c) 10 days

'15. Do you invite Observers in all stages of procurement? (13a)

fl v"" EI *o

lf yes, to which stage/s do you inviie Observers?
(please mark all applicable stages)

Pre-Proc Conference

Ads/Posi of IA.EB

Pre-bid Conf

Eligibility Check

Sub/Open of Bids

Bid Evaluation

Post Qual

Notice of Award

Contract Signing/Approve Purchase Order

Notice to Proceed

DeliverylCompletion

Acceptance/Tumover

16. ln creating and operating your lntemal Audit Unit as prescribed by the DBM (Circular Letier No. 2008-5,
April 14, 2008), which set of conditions were present? (14a)

tr Office Order creating the lnternal Audit Unit as prescribed by the DBM
(Circular Letter No. 2008-5, Aprii 14, 2008)

tr Conduct of regular audit of procurement processes and transactions by intemal audit unit

tr lntemal audit recommendations on procurement-related matters are implemented within 6 months of
the submission of ihe auditor's repori

17. Are COA recommendations responded to or implemented within six months of the submission of the auditors'
report? (14b)

fl ves

lf yes, percentage of COA recommendations responded to or implemented within six months
100 %

tr No procurement related recommencjations regarding received

18. ln determining whether the Procuring Entity has an efficient procurement complaints system and has the capacity
to comply with procedural requirements, which of conditions is/are present? (15a)

tr The BAC and the HOPE resolved Requests for Reconsideration and Frotests within seven (7)
calendar days as per Section 55 of the IRR and decisions

tr Decisions on protests are submitted to GppB

tr Procuring entity acts upon and adopts specific measures to address procurement-related complaints,
referrals, subpoenas by the Omb, COA, GPPB or any quasi-juciiciallquasi-administrative body



AGENCY PROCUREMENT COMPLIANCE AND PERFORMANCE INDICATOR (APCPI) CONFIRMATION QUESTIONNAIRE

1 9. ln detennining whether agency has a specific anti-corruption program/s related to procurement, lvhich of these

conditions is/are present? (16a)

Agency has a specific good governance program including anti-corruption and integrity development;

Agency has a specific office responsible for the implementation of good govemance programs;

Agency has specific policies and procedures in place for detection and prevention of corruption

associated with procurement.

tr
tr
tr



ANNEX A
GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT POTICY BOARD

Agency Procurement Compliance and Performance lndicator (ApCPll Self-Arsessment Form

Name of Agency: NATIONAL TAX RESEARCH CENTER

Date of self As$essment: March 01, 2017

Name of Evaluator: GIAN CARLO o. ROORIGUEz

Poshion:

No. Assessment Conditions Agency Score APCPI Rating*
Comments/Findings to fie

lndicators and Sublndicators

5Upponlng r nrolmauon/ Lrocumentaflon
(Not to be lncluded in the Evaluation

PILLAR I, COMPLIANCE WITH LEGISLATIVE AND RE6ULATORY FRAMEWORK

lndicator 1. Comp€titive Bidding ac Default Procurement Method

1
(a ) Percentage of public bidding contracts in terms of amount

of total orocurement
o.oo% 0.00 )MRs

2
,b) Percentage of public bidding contracts in terms of volume

1f total orocurement
o.ao% 0.00 )MRs

I ndicator 2, Limited Use of Alternative Methods of Procurement

3
ia ) Percentage of Shopping contracts in terms of amount of
intrl nt6rilrcmcnt

15.O70/o 0.00 PMRs

4 [b) Percentage of Negotiated Procurement in terms of
:m^l rnt nf toirl nro.lrrpmant

82.640/o 0.00 PMRs

5
(c) Percentage of Direct Contracting in terms of amount of
total procurement

2.29% 2.00 PMRs

6
(d) Percentage of Repeat Order contracts in terms of amount
df totel nroclrremenl

o.oa% 3.00 )MRs

7
(e) Percentage of Limited Source contracts in terms of

amount of total Drocurement
0.oo% 3.00 PMRS

8

(f ) Preparation of Annual Procurement Plan for Common-Use

Supplies and Equipment (APP-CSE) and Procurement of

Common-Use Supplies and Equipment from the Procurement
Complia nt 3,00 APP, APP.CSE, PMR

ndicfior 3. competitiveness of the Bidding Process

9
(a) Average number of entities who acquired biddin€

nla nla Agency records and/or PhiIGEPS records

10 (b) Average number of bidders who submitted bids n/a n/a Abstract of Bids or other agency records

17 (c) Average number of bidders who passed eligibility stage nla n/a Abstract of Bids or other agency records

t2 ,d) Sufficient period to prepare bids
Fully

Compliant
3.00 {gency records and/or PhiIGEPS records

Aueraf,e I 1,56

PLLAN il. AGENCY INSTITUTIONAL FRAMEWARK AND MANAGEMENT CAPACITY

lndicator 4, Presence of Procurement Organizations

13 (a)Creation of Bids and Awards Committee(s)
Fully

Compliant
3.00

Verify copy of Order creating BAC;

Organizational Chart; and Certification of
Thininp

14 (b) Creation of a 8AC Secretariat or Procurement Unit
Fully

Compliant
3.00

Verify copy of Order creating BAC

Secretariat; Organizationa I Chart; and

Certification of Tra inins



GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT POTICY BOARD

Agency Procurement Compliance and Performance lndicator (APCPI) Self-Assessment Form

Name of Agency: NATIONAL TAX RESEARCH CENTER

Date of Self Assessment: March 0L, 2Ot7

Name of Evaluator GIAN CARLO D, RODRI6UEZ

Position: Chief. Admin. & Fimn.ial Branch

No, Assessment Conditions Agency Score APCPI Rating*
Comments/tindings to the

lndicators and Sublndicators
Suppoft ing I nformation/Documentation

(Notto be lncluded in the Evaluation

lndicator 5. Procurement Planning and lmplementation

15 (a) APP is prepared for all types of procurement Compliant 3,00 Copy of APP and its supplements (if a ny)

lndicator 6, Use of Philippine Government Electronic Procurement SYstem (PhllGEPS)

16
ia) Percentage of bid opportunities posted by the Phil-GEps-

'esistered Asencv
\o0.ooo/o 3.00 {gency records andlor PhilG EPS records

77
lb) Percentage of contract award information posted by the
Ph il-G FPq-reoistprpd Asencv

n/a n/a Agency records and/or PhiIGEPS records

18
[c) Percentage of contract awards procured through

alternative methods posted by the Phil-GEPs-registered 100.00% 3.00 {gency records and/or PhiIGEPS records

lndicator 7. Svstem for Disseminating and Monitoring Procurement lnformation

19
,a) Presence of website that provides up-to-date procuremen

nformation easily accessible at no cost

Fu lly

Compliant
3.00

ldentify specif ic procurement-rela ted
portion in the agency website and specific
urah<ite linkc

20
ib) Preparation of Procurement Monitoring Reports using the
prescribed format, prompt submission to GPPB, and posting

in eoFnav \tuch{itc

Fully

Compliant
3.00

Copy of PMR and received copy that it was

submitted to GPPB

Av€race ll 3.00

PILLAR III. PROCUREMENT OPERAT'ONS ANO MARKET PRACTICES

ndicator 8. Efficiencv of Procurement Processes

27
{a ) Percentage of tota I amou nt of contracts awarded a 8a inst

total amount of approved APPs
9732% 3.00

APP (including Supplemental amendments,

if anv) and PMRs

22
ib) Percentage of total number of contracts awarded against

fotal number of procurement activities done through public

hiddin s

n/a n/a
APP{includlng Supplemental amendments.

if any)and PMR5

23
(c) Percentage offailed biddings and total number of
procurement activities conducted

n/a n/a
APP (including Supplemental

Amendments, if any) and PMRs

I ndicator 9. Compliance with Procurement Timeframes

74
,a ) Percentage of contracts awa rded within prescribed

,rocurement time frames to procure goods as indicated in

Annav "C" nf +ha IRR

n/a n/a PMRs

[b) Percentage of contracts awarded within prescribed

procur€ment time frames to procure infrastructure projects

as indicated in Annex "C" of the IRR

n/a n/a PMRs

26

(c) Percentage of contracts awarded within prescribed

procurement time frames to procure consulting services as

indicated in Annex "C'' of the IRR

n/a n/a PMRs

ndicator 10. Capacity Building for Government Personnel and Privat€ Sector Panicipants



GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT POTICY BOARD

Agency Procurement Compliance and Performance lndicator (APCPI) Self-Assessment Form

Name ofAgency: NATIONALTAx RESEARCH CENTER

Date ofSelfAssessment: March 01" 2017

Name of Evaluator: GIAN CARLO D. RODRIGUEZ

Position:

No,
Assessment Conditions Agency Score APCPI Rating*

Comments/Findinge to the
I ndlcators and Sublndicators

Supporting lnformation/Documentation
(Not to be lncluded in the Evaluation

2
la) There is a system within the procuring entity to evaluate

the performance of procurement personnel
Fully

Compllant
3.00

Ask BAC Secretariat Head, verify Office

Orders on training of Procurement Staff

28
(b) Percentage of participation of procurement staff in annual

procurement tra ining

Between 91.00

700%
3.00

Ask for copies of Office Orders, training
modules, list of participants, schedules of
actual tra ining conducted

29
(c) Agency has actvities to inform and update entities on

nilhli. nroarrrempnt
Not Complia nt 0.00

Ask for copies of documentation of
activities for bidders

ndicator 11. Manasement of Procurement and Contract Management Records

30
[a] The BAC Secretariat has a system for keeping and

maintaining procurement records

Fu lly

Compliant
3.00

Verify actual procurement recoads and

time it took to retrieve records (should be

no more than two hours)

Refer to Section 4.1 of User's Manualfor
list of procurement-related documents for
record-keeping and ma intenance.

31
,b) lmplementing Unit has and is implementing a system for

<eeping and maintaining contract management records

Fu lly

Compliant
3.00

Verify actual contract management records

and time it took to retrieve records should

be no more than two hours

lndicator 12. Contract Management Procedures

32
[a) Agency has well defined procedures and standards for
quality control, acceptance and inspection, supervision of

works and evaluation of contractors' performance

Pa rtia lly

Compliant
1.00

Verify copies of written procedures for
quality control, acceptance and inspectionj

CPES evaluation formsz

33

(b) Agency complies with the thresholds prescribed for

amendment to order, variation orders, advance payment, and
<Lnneop in nrrhlirlv hid rnntreri<

Fully

Compliant
3.00

Specific procurement contract with
amendment to order, variation order or
wif h hadafi\ra clinhaoa

14 ic) Timely payment of procurement contracts
On or before

30 days
3.00

Ask Finance or Accounting Head of Agency

for average period for the release of
payments for procurement contracts

Averase lll 2,M
PILLAR IV. INTEGRITY AND TRANSPAfrENCY OT AGENCY PROCUREMENT SYSTEM

lndicator 13. Observer Participation in Public Bidding

35
(a) Observers are invited to all stages of every public bidding

activity
Not Complia nt 0.00

Verify copies ot lnvitation Letters to CSOS

and professional associations and COA (tist
and average number of CSOs and PAs

invitad <ha ll ha nnipd I

36 lb) Attendance of Observers in public biddinA activities n/a n/a PMRS and Abstract of Bids



GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT POLICY BOARD

Agency Procurement Compliance and Performance lndicator (APCPD Self-Assessment Form

Name of Agency: NATIONALTAx RESEARCH CENTER

Dat€ of Self Assessment: March Ol, Z0l7
Name of Eyaluetor: GIAN CARIO D, RODRIGUEZ

Position: Chief, Admin, & Financial Bran(h

No.
Assessment Conditions Agency Score APCPI Rating*

Comments/Findings to th€
I ndi(ators and sublndicators

Supporting lnlormation/Documentation
(Notto be lncluded in the Evaluation

lndicator 14, lnternal and External Audit of Procurement Activities

37
[a) Creation and operation of internal audit unit as prescribed

by DBM (Circular Letter No. 2008-5, April 14,2008)
Fu lly

Compliant
3.00

Verily copy ol Order or show actual

organizational chart showing lAU, auidt
reports, action plans and IAU

38
(b) Agency Action on Prior Year's Audit Recommendations
(APYAR) on procurement related transactions

Above 90-

100%
comnlianrc

3.00
Verify COA Annua I Audit Report on Action

cn Prior Year's Audit Recommendations

lndicator 15. CapaciW to Handle Procurement Related ComplainB

39

ia) The Procuring Entity has an efficient procurement
:omplaints system and has the capacity to comply with
crocedural requirements

Fu lly

Compliant

Verity copies of BAC resolutions on Motion
lor Reconsiderations, Protests and

Complaintsi Office Orders adopting

nresures to address procurement-related

ndicator 16. Anti-Corruption Programs Related to Procurement

4A
ia) Agency has a specific anti-corruption program/s related to Fully

Comoliant

/erify documentation of anti-corruption
orosrSm

Average lV

SRAND TOTAL (Avarege I + Average ll + Average lll + Average lV / 4)

* APCPI Roting is bosed on the APCPI Roting Systefi found in Annex C of the User's Guide. Please use this roting system for the self-ossessment, After completing the ossessment"

identifythose lndicotors with rotings of between 0 to 2 ond formulote o procurementcopacitydevelopment plon colled the APCPI Action Plon bosed on lhe ottdched formIt ond
submit to GPPB for monitoring.

* For sub-indicotors thot ore not applicoble to your specific ogency, pleose write the word Not Applicable in the second column ond do not put o roting

Summary of APCPI Scores by Pillar

{PCPI Pillars ldeal Rating \gency Rating

)illar l: Compliance with Legislative and Regulatory
3.0000 1.56

)illar lli Agency lnsitutional Framework and Management
:aoacitv

3.0000 3.0c

>illar lll: Procurement Operations and Market Practices 3.0000 2.44

)illar lV, lntegrity and Transparency of Agency Procurement
3.0000 z,4a

Total {Pillar l+Pillar ll+Pillar lll+ Pillarlv)/4 3.0000 2.35

3,00

3.00

?.ao

2.35



ANNEX B

GOVERNM ENT PROCUREMENT POLICY BOARD

CONSOLI DATED PROCUREMENT MONITORING REPORT
(Page I ol 2)

Name of Agency: NATIONAt TAx RESEARCH CENTER Perlod Colreredr CY2016

* Should lnclude ioreign-funded publicly.bid projec$ per procrromGnt type

Total Amount of
Approved APP

Total Number of
Procurement

Activities

No. of Contracts

Awarded
Total Amount of

Contracts Awarded
No. of Failed

Biddings

total No. of Entitie!
who Acquired 8id

0ocs

Total No. o{

Bidders who
Submitted Bids

Total No. of
Bidders who

passed Eligibility
Stage

No, of Bld
No. of

Contract

At PhiIGEPS
at PhiIGEPS

C.[rmn 10

..1. 0 0
0 0

0
sub.Total 0 o

ts

)bove 50K) 5
2.1,.2 131

TJ 0
,1 Nesotiation lCommon-tlse Siroolie(l 365,Otn.m 7 315.376.77

ion 0
ovF 5oKl 0

1{ 5

3,1. I

3.2. Alternative Modes

5ub-Total 0.00 0 0 0.00
ers, sDecifv:

TOTAT 10.898.024.80 183 183 10.006.170.06



ANNEX B

GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT POLICY BOARD

CONSOLIDATED PROCUREMENT MONITORING REPORT

lPage 2ol zl

Name of Agency: NATIONAI TAX RESEARCH CENTER

i Should lnclude forelgn-funded publlclylold projecti per procu16ment typo

Period Covered: CY2016

Prepared by:

L'n'*'A,*A
ELIZABETH MIRIItrl,I L. PAREDES

cr{iut norfigqfltive Division

Approved by:

P'1vr-rw'' q^,utr
TRINIDADA. RODRIGUEZ t

Executive Director ftl

Ave. No. of Days for Approral
of Resolution/lssuance o,

Notice of Award

Total No. Of
Contracts that

incurred negative

slippage

lotal No. of contrects witl
No. of Contracts with
Observers Attending

Avs. No.of Days to
Resolve Requests for
Reconsiderations /

Protests

No. of Contracls

Awarded withiI
prescribed

timeframes

amendments to order or
uariation orders

, ot contracts wrth co/
Obseruers Attending

0 0 0

)ervrces 0 0 0

0.00 0
re Modes

1g

rat Order
lg

rtion {Common-Use Sr

iation

Sub-Total

5ub-T



ANI{EXC

APCPI Revlsed Scorlng and Rating System

Poor/NdCorpllant (0) A...ptabl.(1) Satkftctory (2) Vcry Safi 6t.ctory/ Compliant (3)

0

:rtor 1. Compdltlvc Elddln, .s D6ult Pro(urment M.thod
DUblic biddinr contrade in i€rms of o1n 0.81

2 bl PercentaE€ algquic bidding contrtrts in terms of volume oftotal procuremeff 20 040

ndi.atd 2. At.mrtlve Mdho& otP.ocuremcnt
3 al Percentaqe ofshoDD n4contra€t3 in terhs o{ 0.0s 0.01
4 b) Percentagelf lleEotialed Procuremert in tehs of amounl oftotal procurement o.12 0.03
5 c) Percentaee ol Dir€ci Contrtrlins in t€rms ofamount of toral Drorurement 0.& 0.03 0.0
6 d) Percenrage of Repeat Ordel co!!ads i. terms d amount ofldat procurement a.ot 001
7 0,04 0.01

8
f)Pr€pardjonotAnnualprocuremenlPlanforCommon-UiesuppliesandEquipm€nt(APP-csE)andP.o(urementofCommon-Uk
rn.li.<rnd Fdilinmpd f,^mth. 0r^.,,!'manr(o,r,LE Not Compiiant Compliant

9
10

L

12 otsmti"iu,rmmrem

,ILLAN II. AG ENCY Nfi TfrI& AL FMMNIOR K AN D M A,ilG EMTNT CAPACM
ndi(.tor 4. PrceGncG d Pro(urcmcnt Ormnintifit

I3 la) Creation of Bids and Awards Commitlees (BACS) Subdantiallv aoilhllanr Fully Complian
14 Ib] C.edion ol a BAC Secretariat or Plq!qlefent Unit Not Comrliint Subdadially Compliaol

!!!q!q!. q4.9.!!r!I! plannin, ind tmpt.m€nl.rtn
15 I (a) AP P i5 p repalgl for al I tvoer of procurehent 1 w".plh-----T_--- I I Compliam

16 la) Percentage of bjd oppo(unities po{ed bv lhe phil-GEPs r€Ri{ered Ae€nc1 4.71 0.81 0.91
b) PercentaAe of contracl award informalion oon€d bv the Phil-GEPs{orid.red A€etrv a.)t 0,51 0.80

0. 0a(

rdacator 7. lyst.m tor Di6.Gmln.tlng.nd Mffitorh8 qrg€qrlm.nt ln{qmalion
19 3l!4q!!e Aflgb!r!! that provides up{odate procur€ment information easi}v accessilrle at no co$ Not Comol SubnantiallvComolant

20
b) PreFration of procureme[t Monitoring Reports using th€ prescribed formal, prompt submission to GppB, aill ponint ln agen.y

Not Compliant Sub*antiallyComplant Fully Compliant

\LLARilI NOCUREMEM OPERAT{OM ANDMAFXET HAAIGS
ndlc.tor 8. ffiicicn(v d pro(ur.rud Prccsr.s

21 1,00 o40 061 0.80

22 b)percenlageoltotalnumb€rofconractsawardedagain$tolalnunberof procurementa(ivitiesdonethroughpublicbiddin6 0.s 0.93 0.95

23 c) Perc€ntase of failgtLqilLdllgqand total number of procuremed activiti€r conducled 0.08

ndl(.td 9: 6mpllen(cwlft Pro(ureh.il nmdr.m.r
24 ?ifer(entageof.ontractsawsrdedwithlntheprescribedo€riodtoproclre{mdsasidi.aredinAnnei,,c,,ofthetRR 0.q o.9(

25 b) Peltentage d contractt earded wfrhin the prescribed p€riod to procure infr*tructure projects as indicaied jn Ahmx ',C,, of th€ iRR 0.90 0.% 1,0c

26 .) percentageofcontraclsawardedwithintkpresribe{lperlodtoprocure consuiringservlcer 6indicaledinAnnex,,c',ofthetRR 0.s 0.96 1G

igicator 10. Gp.chyBulldins {or Covsnmcnt p.rsonncl and Prtvar. S(tor p.dicipmrs
27 Not ComDlia Subdanliailv Compl ant
2A b) Per(entaBe of parilcipdion of procur€men1 daff in annual pfo(urement trainin* Between 60 0O-75.99%Traired getween 91.00-100%
79

co mo liad

:ator 11, Managam€q! d PJo{urcmql and Conkact Mana8emcnt R*ord3
30 Pailially Complianl Subdanliallv comoliant fully Compliant
31 Not Compliant Subnantially Compiian Fullv Com!liant

..td 12. Gdrr(tM.necGm.ntPro..dur..

32 la) Agency has well defined procedures and $andards for qualily control, acceptance and inspection, supervisian ofworks and
,vatrrdhn d..htr,.t.rC npdhrman.e Not Compl ant Paftially Compliant Subtrantially Complhnt F!lly Compliant

3l lb)A8€ncycomplieswith thelhresholdsprescrib€dforarcndmemtoord€r,variationorders,advanceprym€nt,andslipp4einpuhlicl)
Not Compliant Pa(ialt Compliant Subiantially compliant Fully Cofiplianl

34 l(()Iimelyprymentof proclremnt(ohlract Beilve€n 3845 davs Eeiween 31-?7 drls On or before 30 days

,ILLARIV. NTEGRTY ANOIBANSPARENCY OF AGENCY PROCURMTNT SYSTEMS
ndl(ator 13. Ob*rvq P.rtl(lDatlon in Public Blddlnr

a) obser Not (omoliant
36 b) Afi endance ol Observers in public bjddins adivities 0,1a 080

ndlc.tor 14- lol.rn.l.nd En6.l Aqdit oJ &ocurmcnl Adlvlti.r
37 a) Creation an4!pelqlioqof internal audit unft as prescribed bV DBM (CLcular Letter No, 2008,5, ADril14, 2OO8) Partially Compliant Subnaf,tiallv comolhht
38 l(b) AsencvAction on Prior Y€alsAudit Recommendations(ApYAR) on oro( Bebw 60% compliance Above 90'1007. complian(e

ald 15. Gpr(lly to HandlG prnurcmcnt Rd.t.d (omphlntt

39 (a) The pr((ing tntity has an effici€nt procorement complaints ryiem and has the capa(ity to comply with proced!rai requirement Nd romp,.ant I p"r,otv cu-pt,"n, Sub(antially Compiiril F!llV Complianl

40 L(a) A8en{y hs a sFcilic antlcorruption proaram/s related to orocuremed lNot(omblianrlp:ll'lllv..ff^.ilntlq,,l.ffi,,..'



Annox D

PROCUREMENT CAPACITY DEVELOPMENT ACTION PLAN TEMPLATE

Name olAgency: NATIONAL TAX RESEARCH CENTER Period: Januaryto December 2016

lndicators Key A,rea for Development Proposed Actions to Address Key Areas esponsible Entitv Iimetable Resources Needed

7 )rocurement Monitoring Report (PMR)
Creation o{ Procuremont Monitoring Repon (PMR) to monitor all

lransactions with regard to procurement and the submission and
oostino of PMR to the aqencv's website.

Chief, AFB Office 0rder

10
)articrpation of Procurement Staff in annual procurement
raining

Regular participation of procurement staff lo the annual procurement
training.

Chief, AFB Tra ning Plar {or procurement stai

'16 \nti-corruption programs related to procurement Design and implementation of internal control with regard to polictes
and procedures on procurement system.

Chief, AFB
Policies and Procedure on
ProcuremenI

1 Competltive Bidding Conduct of Public Bidding on Security Services Chief AFB
Policies and Procedure on

Procurement



Agency Score

Sub-indicator 1a 0.000/o

Sub-indicator l"b 0.00%

Sub-indicator 2a L5.07%

Sub-indicator 2b 82.64%

Sub-indicator 2c 2.29o/o

Sub-indicator 2d 0.00%

Sub-indicator 2e 0.40%

Sub-indicator 3a #Drv/0!
Sub-indicator 3b #Dtv/0!
Sub-indicator 3c #Drv/o!
Sub-indicator 6a $0.aa%
Sub-indicator 6b #Drv/0!

Sub-indicator 6c 5.46%

Sub-indicator 8a 91".82%

Sub-indicator 8b #Drv/o!
Sub-indicator 8c #Dtvl0
Sub-indicator 9a #Drv/0
Sub-indicator 9b #Dwl0
5ub-indicator 9c #Drv/0
Sub-indicator 13b #Drv/0


